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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FROM THE WORLD INITIATIVE FOR SOY IN 

HUMAN HEALTH (WISHH) 

 

 

Question 1: What is the anticipated overall budget for this engagement? 

Answer 1: This has not yet been decided.    

 

Question 2: What elements should be included in the budgeting: 

a. Participant in country and international air travel? 

b. The host location and participants will be selected by WISHH? 

c. Catering and Food? 

d. Ground Transportation? 

e. Lodging Costs? 

Answer 2: The proposal should include a budget for the development and delivery of the 

training materials. A travel budget for the contractor should also be included.  

 

Question 3: While WISHH selects the host locations, is the bidder responsible for 

contracting and paying for the conference venue and catering, or is this handled directly by 

WISHH? 

Answer 3: WISHH will handle those costs directly. 

 

Question 4. The scope requires integrating sessions led by expert guest speakers. Should 

the bidder budget for honoraria and travel expenses for these speakers, or are they provided 

by WISHH’s existing network? 

Answer 4: The bidder should include those costs in their budget and plan to identify and 

invite the speakers.  

 

Question 5. Can an indicative calendar be provided to get a sense of the planning lead 

time which drives the intensity of the level of effort. 

Answer 5: We are flexible with the timing as long as the trainings are completed by 

December 31, 2026. 

 

Question 6. The RFP mentions "East Africa and West Africa" generally. Can WISHH 

confirm the specific countries or cities intended for the workshops? This is necessary to 

accurately calculate travel costs in the "Action plan, including potential agenda and travel 

plans". 

Answer 6: Workshop locations have not been finalized, but we can share what we are 

planning for at this time. West Africa trainings will be in Accra, and cover Ghana, Nigeria, 

Senegal, and Cote d’Ivoire. East Africa trainings will be in Nairobi and cover Kenya, 

Uganda, and Tanzania.  

 

Question 7. Noting that, “Special consideration will be given to Women or Minority 

Owned Small Business (WMOSB) entities with SBA certifications (proof of certification 

must be provided at time of submission).” Does this extend to Veteran Owned Small 
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Businesses? 

Answer 7: Yes, if the Veteran-Owned (VOSB/SDVOSB) is at least 51% owned by one or 

more veterans (or service-disabled veterans), with control of management/operations. 

 

Question 8. The text mentions "workshops" (plural) in East and West Africa. Is the 

expectation exactly one workshop per region (two total), or multiple workshops per region? 

Answer 8: We would like to have two workshops in each region, one for poultry and one for 

aquaculture.  

 

Question 9. Given that West Africa includes Francophone countries, should the 

curriculum and delivery be prepared in French as well as English, and should the budget 

include costs for simultaneous interpretation? 

Answer 9: We intend to do a separate training for French speakers in the future, so no need to 

include French at this time.  

 

Question 10. Regarding the "dedicated module that differentiates U.S. soy", will WISHH 

provide existing marketing materials and technical data for this module, or is the bidder 

expected to develop these materials from scratch? 

Answer 10: We would like the bidder to use their expertise to develop this material. 

. 

Question 11. To ensure the curriculum is "applied", can you provide more detail on the 

typical participant profile? Are they primarily commercial feed mill operators, on-farm 

feed mixers, or nutritionists? 

Answer 11: We have not yet identified the exact participants, but they will primarily be from 

commercial feed mills and have work responsibilities in formulation and nutrition. Skills and 

expertise will likely vary based on country and sector.  

 

Question 12. The administration section requires tracking "key performance indicators". 

Does WISHH have a required Monitoring & Evaluation (M&E) framework or specific 

standard indicators the implementer must use, or should the bidder propose their own? 

Answer 12: WISHH has its own M&E framework and KPIs and will advise on data 

collection processes.  

 

Question 13. The RFP mentions building networks that support collaboration "beyond 

the duration of the project". Is the implementer expected to establish formal platforms (e.g., 

digital forums, alumni groups) as part of the deliverables? 

Question 13: That is not an expectation.  

 

Question 14. The instructions limit the proposal to "10 pages maximum". Does this limit 

apply only to the narrative sections (Executive Summary, Action Plan), or does it also 

include the CVs, detailed budget, and Attachment A? 

Answer 14: CVs and Attachment A may count separately.  

 

Question 15. The RFP asks for a description of capabilities which "Can be submitted as 

a CV". If the bidder is a firm rather than an individual, should we submit a company 

capability statement along with the CVs of key personnel? 

Answer 15: Yes, that would be acceptable.  
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Question 16: Should the training program be solely focused on aquaculture nutrition and feed 

formulation or should it also focus on poultry nutrition and feed formulation? The RFP is 

slightly contradictory in this respect. The project objectives are listed as "to design and 

deliver a training program for aquaculture feed mill professionals in sub-Saharan Africa", "to 

strengthen the technical capacity and professional competencies of aquaculture and poultry 

feed manufacturing professionals in sub-Saharan Africa, with a particular focus on feed 

ingredient utilization and formulation" and "the project aims to promote improved feed 

production practices that are responsive to the needs of aquaculture and poultry producers". 

Some clarifications are necessary on the focus of the program (aquaculture vs. 

poultry+aquaculture) 

Answer 16: WISHH would like to conduct trainings for both poultry and aquaculture. 

Therefore, the proposal should include pricing for each. You can consider the two trainings 

separate from each other. 

 

Question 17: If the program is for both aquaculture and poultry, should it be divided into two 

sub-programs (e.g. 2 days aqua, 2 days for poultry) for different participants, or should the 

program be general and target both types of production simultaneously?  

Answer 17: We will do two separate trainings as the participating companies and personnel 

may be different. 

 

Questions 18: Do you have any insights on the background of the targeted participants? Are 

they industry personnel with some degree of experience in aquaculture and/or poultry feed 

formulation, or will they be new entrants to the field? 

Answer 18: We have not yet selected participants but we anticipate that they will have 

educational and professional experience in the relevant fields. 

 

Questions 19: The language of the workshop will be English. However, do you expect 

French-speaking participants with limited knowledge of English to join the workshop in West 

Africa? As a contractor, do we need to make plans to have translation for the workshop or 

have some of the material translated into French?  

Answer 19: We may invite attendees from French speaking countries, but they will be 

required to speak adequate English. In the future we would like to host a separate training in 

French. 

 

Question 20: It is our understanding that WISHH personnel will manage the event logistics 

and costs, including venue selection, reservations, lodging, audiovisual support, translations 

(if needed), and hospitality (food and beverages). As a contractor, we would only handle the 

technical aspects of the program. Is this correct? 

Answer 20: Yes, WISHH will take care of the event logistics mentioned above. We expect 

the contractor to manage the technical aspects including agenda development, speaker 

identification, paying speakers, and organizing participation of the speakers.  

 

Questions 21:,Should we budget for the travel, lodging and meals/incidentals for the 

speakers/technical experts in our proposal or is this covered by another budget/account? 

Answer 21: Please provide a travel budget. WISHH can use a separate budget to cover these 

expenses and pay for them directly including airfare, hotels, and meals.  

 

Question 22: The participants will be selected by WISHH. Will WISHH be responsible for 

the logistics related to participants (invitations, travel, lodging, etc.)? 

Answer 22: Yes, WISHH will take care of participant logistics.  


